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TO: Louise Michaux Gonzales, Chair Frank M. Reid, IlI
Patricia S. Florestano Thomas G. Slater
Steven Hershkowitz Paul Vance
David Kinkopf John L. Young
FROM: Joann A. Boughman, Senior Vice Chancellor
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: February 15, 2013, Meeting of the Committee on Education Policy and Student Life

The Committee on Education Policy and Student Life of the Board of Regents will meet in public
session on Friday, February 15, 2013, prior to the full Board of Regents meeting. The public session of
the Education Policy and Student Life Committee will begin at 8:10 a.m. and will be immediately
followed by a closed session.

The Committee meetings will take place in Room 767 (7th Floor) of the Albin O. Kuhn Library,
University of Maryland, Baltimore County, 1000 Hilltop Circle, Baltimore, MD 21250. The Board of
Regents meeting will take place on the same floor of the Kuhn Library at 8:30 a.m.

The Chancellor’s Office will mail you the materials you need for the full Board meeting.

| look forward to seeing you next week.

Enclosures

ccC: Chairperson James L. Shea Dr. Jay Zimmerman, CUSF
Other Members, USM Board of Regents Gynene Sullivan, CUSS
Office of the Attorney General Zachary Cohen, USMSC
Members of the Chancellor’'s Council Office of Communications
Academic Affairs Advisory Council VCAA Senior Staff

University of Maryland, Baltimore 1807 # University of Maryland, College Park 1856 ¢ Bowie State University 1865 ¢ Towson University 1866
University of Maryland Eastern Shore 1886 ¢ Frostburg State University 1898 ¢ Coppin State University1900 ¢ Salisbury University 1925
University of Baltimore 1925 # University of Maryland Center for Environmental Science 1925 # University of Maryland University College 1947
University of Maryland, Baltimore County 1966



